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Groves, John [CORP/HK] ,
AR

From: Groves, John [CORP/HK]

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 4:02 PM

To: '‘Candida Petite’

Subject: RE: Meeting

Attachments: Complaint.pdf

Candida,

Emerson has just filed the attached Complaint for Declaratory Judgment of Patent Non-
Infringement and Invalidity in the Northern District of Georgia. I want to assure you that
it is still our intent to reach an amicable conclusion to the patent licensing discussions
you initiated, but our research shows that you have filed multiple lawsuits in the Eastern
District of Texas, and the references to Rule 408 on previous correspondence clearly show you
are anticipating litigation. Emerson's impression of the Eastern District of Texas is that
it may unduly favor patent owners, and we would prefer to be in another jurisdiction in the
event that we are unable to reach an amicable solution. We are of course prepared to delay
or stay this law suit whilst we are discussing possible license terms.

I appreciate you may be unhappy with this step Emerson has taken, but we would still very
much like to go ahead with our planned meeting on Monday. I am looking forward to meeting
you and Bob in person to explore how we can move forward.

With regard to the meeting agenda, I suggest you start by walking us through your claim

charts. We can then discuss those and cover any questions Emerson has. I would also like to
discuss your expectations on possible commercial licensing terms.

John

----- Original Message-
From: Candida Petite [mailt

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2913 18:45 AM
To: Groves, lohn [CORP/HK]

Subject: Meeting

Hi John - I wanted to check your thoughts on an agenda for next week.

Do you want us to do a presentation or would you rather do a Q&A session regarding the IEs
and contract?

Please let me know so that we can plan appropriately.
Thanks

Candida

Candida Petite
cpetite@ewnesh, com
Tel 4647871365
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